

Utility Regulator
Millennium House
Great Victoria Street
Belfast
BT2 7AQ

028 9031 1575

www.uregni.gov.uk

Kevin O'Neill
Director of Strategy and Regulation
SONI Limited
Castlereagh House
12 Manse Road
Belfast
BT6 9RT

Ref: NET/E/SL/1513

25 August 2026

Dear Kevin

Cam Substation Extension – Uplifted Allowance Final Determination

Further to our letter NET/E/SL/1491, as we have had no further representations from SONI, we provide our final determination on this matter.

For confirmation, the total amount approved under the AD_PCt term (Annex 1, para 2.6 of the TSO licence) for additional TNPP costs is detailed in the table below [and in April 2019 prices for alignment with the current price control].

	SONI Claim (April 2023 prices)	UR Allowance (April 2023 prices)	UR Allowance (April 2019 prices)
Total	£74,983	£74,983	£62,885¹

The totality of the submitted costs (100%) has been approved.

¹ Approval figures given in April 2019 prices in line with the price base for the 2020-25 price control.

Next Steps

The approved TNPP allowance sets the cap for costs which can be recovered in relation to this uplift project. On conclusion of the Cam Substation Extension project, SONI should endeavour to provide a completion report, as per TNPP guidance.

Within the closure report, SONI should confirm the following:

Actual SONI costs incurred (in nominal prices) by year and in totality.

- Total amount to be charged to NIE Networks (adjusted for inflation).
- Proposed timing of this payment (allowing for UR review).
- Phasing of completed activities e.g. Technical studies, Functional Specifications, TPI and Transmission Project Agreement (TPA) etc.
- Variance against budget and timescales with associated commentary.
- Any other relevant detail as required.

Separate review and approval of the closure report will be required from the UR to allow transfer of monies from NIE Networks to SONI.

I trust this satisfies your requirements. Should you have any comments, queries or issues regarding this letter, feel free to contact Colin Walker.

Yours sincerely

S. Lyons

Sean Lyons
Head of Electricity Price Controls

cc: Raymond Smyth (SONI)
Sarah Friedel (SONI)